From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)

To: Weich, Ron (SMO); Burton, Faith (SMO)
Sent: 6/9/2011 8:18:22 PM
Subject: Greg Rre Mary G

Good to hear. I spoke to Ken Melson and Billy Hoover. They offered the services of their OLA
shop to assist in whatever way we want. I suggest we take them up on their offer.
Specifically, they offered to loan bodies to our OLA for the next week (or longer if we need).
Are you guys okay with adding an additional body or two to assist as we get through the
hearings? They said that Mary Rodriguez has worked with you guys before —- what about using
her? Not sure why we wouldn't want to tap ATF-OLA as a resource, especially when we're all so
stretched.

Original Message
From: Weich, Ron (SMO)
Sent: Thursday, June 09, 2011 7:31 PM
To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Burton, Faith (SMO)
Subject: I spoke to Dennis Burke --

Told him our plans for next week -- he seems OK.
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